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From: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects
To: Newell Doug - ADMIN; Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects
Cc: Noble Stacy - Capital Projects; Gaulden Neal - Capital Projects
Subject: CK Campus/North Neighbors Tree Removal
Date: Monday, November 6, 2017 2:23:00 PM


Doug and Robin,
I am writing to share that the agreed-upon trees have been removed from neighboring parcels per
our agreements with the respective property owners.
Oien’s team will be clearing the fallen timber and debris today and tomorrow.
Skanska’s construction fence will be reinstalled tomorrow.
Viking Fence has been requested to perform the fence repair/replacement work at the Soule
property this week. (Date TBD)
Sydney Thiel
Project Manager | Capital Projects Office
Central Kitsap School District | 9210 Silverdale Way NW, Silverdale, WA 98383
sydneyt@ckschools.org
360-662-1705 direct
206-960-2417 mobile
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From: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects
To: Karen Soule
Cc: Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects; Eatch Beck - Capital Projects
Subject: Drainage Solution
Date: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 4:56:14 PM
Attachments: 20190122 - CKHSMS CDC 130 - North Tennis Court Swale.pdf


Good evening, Karen,
I am following up on your request to see the solution that has been engineered to improve the
drainage condition between the south property line of your property and the District’s tennis courts.
Please refer to the attached sketch which illustrates a swale being constructed in the low area south
of your property and directed to a swale the parallels the north curb of the tennis courts to direct
water toward Frontier Place.
 
This work is being released to Skanska shortly. I do not have a specific timeframe for it to occur but
the intent is to address it quickly.
 
Please let me know if you have any follow up questions.
 
Sydney Thiel
Project Manager | Capital Projects Office
Central Kitsap School District | 9210 Silverdale Way NW, Silverdale, WA 98383
sydneyt@ckschools.org
360-662-1705 direct
206-960-2417 mobile
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From: Portier Cheryl - ADMIN
To: Portier Cheryl - ADMIN
Subject: FW: Meet Karen Soule
Date: Thursday, January 21, 2021 3:11:30 PM
Attachments: Meet Karen Soule.msg


 
 
Cheryl Portier
Central Kitsap School District
Operations
cherylpo@ckschools.org
360-662-1616
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From: Kris Lawrence
To: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects
Cc: Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects; Eatch Beck - Capital Projects; Kellie Hogan; Vlach Joe - ADMIN
Subject: RE: CKHS/MS: neighbor issue for Builder"s Risk awareness
Date: Wednesday, December 26, 2018 9:13:11 AM


Hi Sydney,
 
Thank you for the information.  Should Ms. Soule pursue a remedy from the district it would be a
liability claim and not a builders risk claim.
 
Situation #1 does not appear to point to any negligence on the part of the district, we see these
situations all the time and unless the district was made aware of a sick or dead tree and chose not to
remove it then this situation is typically seen as an “act of nature” and no liability exists.  On top of
this the trees were not on district property.  Should Ms. Soule pursue further conversation please let
me know and we will assign a claims adjuster to resolve the issue.
 
Situation #2 again would be a liability claim and not under the builders risk.  Let me know what the
engineer report indicates and if Ms. Soule wants to pursue we will assign a claims adjuster.
 
Keep in mind that a builders risk policy is a property coverage-covers damage to the project under
construction and its materials on site.   Damages done to someone else’s property is liability.
 
Hope that helps, let me know if there are other questions.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
 
Kris Lawrence 
Propel Insurance
     253.310.4014 Direct
     360.701.4519 Mobile
Unrelentingly Unconventional


From: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org> 
Sent: Friday, December 21, 2018 3:22 PM
To: Kris Lawrence <Kris.Lawrence@propelinsurance.com>
Cc: Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects <RobinSh@ckschools.org>; Eatch Beck - Capital Projects
<BeckE@ckschools.org>
Subject: CKHS/MS: neighbor issue for Builder's Risk awareness
 
Kris,
I am contacting you to make you aware of two conditions related to a single residential property at
10388 Frontier Place NW, Silverdale, WA 98383 (aka Soule Residence). The Soule property abuts the
north property line of the CKSD’s CK School Campus.
 
Issue #1: Wind-downed Trees and Roof Damage to Residence
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On 12/20/2018, at least 2 trees were downed in a windstorm causing damage to Ms. Soule’s
fencing and roof. See attached IMG_3930, IMG_3931, and IMG_3932. The fallen trees
belong to the Soule property.
Background Information: In November 2017, Ms. Soule signed the attached Agreement for
CKSD to contract and pay for the removal of six trees along her southern border that had
been identified by A.B.C. Consulting Arborist as being potentially hazardous. Ms. Soule was
given the opportunity to have additional trees removed at that time, which, if desired, were
to be paid for at her expense. Ms. Soule declined the opportunity. The six agreed-upon trees


were removed on November 6, 2017, concluding CKSD’s responsibility per the Agreement.
 
Issue #2: Stormwater Drainage and Ponding


On 12/21/18, Ms. Soule reported ponding between the south fence of her property line and
the cedar fence that is located on CKSD property. See attached IMG_3935 and IMG 3934.
Ms. Soule is concerned that:
a. the District’s development has adversely affected the drainage conditions from her


property.
b. the water contributed to the fallen trees during the wind storm


 
CKSD has reached out to its civil engineer on the project to assess the field condition and drainage
performance in the area. I anticipate that this will be reviewed in greater detail after the new year.
More information will follow after that assessment and review is complete.
 
In the meantime, I wanted to make you aware of these circumstances in the event that Ms. Soule
asks to file a claim against the District’s Builder’s Risk policy. I will be out of the office next week, as
will Robin, but if needed you may contact Beck Eatch, copied here, during my absence. I will be back


in the office on January 2nd.
 
 


Sydney Thiel
Project Manager | Capital Projects Office
Central Kitsap School District | 9210 Silverdale Way NW, Silverdale, WA 98383
sydneyt@ckschools.org
360-662-1705 direct
206-960-2417 mobile
 
 


NOTICE: This communication including any attachments may contain privileged or confidential
information. If you are not the intended recipient, or believe that you received this
communication in error, please advise the sender immediately and delete or destroy the
communication you received without copying or disclosing the contents. Thank you. 
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From: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects
To: "Doreen Gavin"
Cc: Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects; Johnny Hong; Richard Wilson (rwilson@integrusarch.com); Mike Hager; Nick


Rheaume; Eatch Beck - Capital Projects; "Craig Skipton"
Subject: RE: Soule Drainage Pipe
Date: Friday, December 21, 2018 3:56:03 PM
Attachments: IMG_3935.JPG


IMG_3934.JPG
IMG_3932.JPG


Doreen,
Earlier today, CKSD was notified by the homeowner of the property referenced in my prior email
below. Ms. Soule’s property suffered damage from downed trees during yesterday’s windstorm. She
claims that:


a.       the District’s development has adversely affected the drainage conditions from her
property


b.       the water contributed to the fallen trees during the wind storm
 
I am requesting you/Nick/Craig please assess the as-built conditions in the field to determine the
following:
1)      Please review the drainage path from the NE corner of the tennis parking lot to Frontier Place to


ascertain if the grading and landscape treatment are built per the design conditions.
2)      Is the ditch-capacity adequate to receive run-off from adjacent properties? Please recall the


concentrated discharge condition that was documented in my 8/6/17 email below. Could the
concentrated nature of this condition be contributing to the ponding that is pictured in the
attached images? If so, is there a cost-effective way to mitigate the ponding condition?


3)      Can the source of the ponding water be determined?
4)      Is there any point along the northern tennis court area where stormwater from CKSD property


could be draining toward/onto the residential properties?
5)      What do you recommend to mitigate the ponding water on the tennis courts? See IMG_3934.
 
Thank you,
Sydney
 
Sydney Thiel
Project Manager | Capital Projects Office
Central Kitsap School District | 9210 Silverdale Way NW, Silverdale, WA 98383
sydneyt@ckschools.org
360-662-1705 direct
206-960-2417 mobile
 
 


From: Doreen Gavin <DGAVIN@AHBL.com> 
Sent: Sunday, August 6, 2017 9:50 PM
To: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org>
Cc: Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects <RobinSh@ckschools.org>; Johnny Hong
<jhong@integrusarch.com>; Richard Wilson (rwilson@integrusarch.com)
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<rwilson@integrusarch.com>; Stone Stacy - Capital Projects <StacyS@ckschools.org>; Mike Hager
<mhager@AHBL.com>
Subject: Re: Soule Drainage Pipe
 
Sydney 
We will take a look at the ditch capacity. 
 
Basically we need to maintain drainage patterns.  So the drainage from offsite needs to be picked up
and routed through the project to the drainage system along Frontier Pl. 
Doreen 


Sent from my iPhone
 
Doreen Gavin, PE, LEED AP | President
AHBL, Inc. | TACOMA • SEATTLE • SPOKANE • TRI-CITIES
253.383.2422 TEL | 253.284.0293 DIRECT | dgavin@ahbl.com EMAIL


On Aug 6, 2017, at 9:11 PM, Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org> wrote:


Robin and Doreen,
On Friday a neighbor, Karen Soule, reported that her drainage pipe was damaged by
construction equipment on campus. She lives north of the future tennis court area (see
highlighted parcel on the attached). I subsequently visited the site and observed that
the pipe in question extends beyond her property line and daylights onto district
property. See attached photos. Skanska confirmed that the extended portion of pipe
was cut back to the clearing limit line to accommodate stumping/grubbing activities
that were taking place.
 
Doreen,
Is the drainage ditch that is planned on the north side of the tennis courts adequately
designed to capture the concentrated outfall from this pipe?
Also, can you offer any guidance regarding best practice for addressing a pipe like this
that breaches the property line?
 
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
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<Soule Drainage Pipe 170804.pdf>








From: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects
To: Karen Soule
Cc: Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects
Subject: RE: Soule Follow Up Meeting
Date: Friday, September 1, 2017 12:02:00 PM


Karen,
Are there some other dates that we could meet between the 9/13 and 9/15 that would work better
with your schedule?
Have a nice Labor Day weekend, where ever you may be headed.
Regards,
Sydney
Sydney Thiel
Project Manager | Capital Projects Office
Central Kitsap School District | 9210 Silverdale Way NW, Silverdale, WA 98383
sydneyt@ckschools.org
360-662-1705 direct
206-960-2417 mobile


From: Karen Soule [mailto:soulekaren@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 12:07 PM
To: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org>
Cc: Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects <RobinSh@ckschools.org>
Subject: Re: Soule Follow Up Meeting
Not possible next week as I am out of town.


Sent from my iPhone


On Aug 30, 2017, at 4:29 PM, Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org> wrote:


Good afternoon Karen,
I wanted to inquire about your availability for a follow up meeting next Thursday 9/7
from 1:30-2:15.
Robin and I would like to discuss your preference regarding tree work and any further
concerns or observations regarding construction activities.
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
Subject: RE: Tree Assessment 9/13
Date: Friday, September 22, 2017 8:12:00 AM


Karen,
I expect the summary from the Arborist early next week and will follow up at that time.
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
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 12:42 PM
To: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org>
Cc: Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects <RobinSh@ckschools.org>
Subject: Fwd: Tree Assessment 9/13
Please advise Sydney.
Thanks so much!
Karen Soule


Sent from my iPhone


Begin forwarded message:


From: "C.greene" <c.greene@wavecable.com>
Date: September 18, 2017 at 11:38:32 AM PDT
To: Karen Soule <soulekaren@yahoo.com>
Subject: Re: Tree Assessment 9/13


Mrs. Thiel,
I am checking in on the process of the tree removal at 10398 Frontier Pl. Please inform
us when those trees will be removed. I will refer to the first letter we received
regarding tree removal dated May 25th 2017. Looking forward to have this completed.
Thank you
Carolyn Greene


Sent from my iPad


On Sep 13, 2017, at 1:43 AM, Karen Soule <soulekaren@yahoo.com> wrote:


I am fine with that. Also attached is a recording from 1:30am this
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morning.
Thank you Sydney
Karen


Sent from my iPhone


On Sep 12, 2017, at 9:20 AM, Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects
<SydneyT@ckschools.org> wrote:


Dear Neighbors,
Through a recent assessment of trees on the School
District’s property, it was brought to CKSD’s attention that
some of the recently-exposed trees north of our mutual
property line may be vulnerable to prevailing winds. With
your permission, the School District would like to have the
trees more thoroughly evaluated by a Registered Consulting
Arborist to ascertain a recommendation for keeping or
removing them.
The assessment would involve the Arborist walking on your
property to have a closer look at the trees. If this assessment
is acceptable to you, it will take place on Wednesday,


September 13th beginning between 9-10am You do not need
to be home to accompany his visit, unless you want to be in
which case you are welcome to attend. He is also available
to answer questions that you may have during or after his
visit.
The School District will share the findings of his assessment
with you and give you the option to remove any of the trees
that he recommends for removal. Should you accept his
recommendation, the work will be performed at the School
District’s expense, as previously discussed.
I apologize in advance for the short notice of this request.
The Arborist’s schedule is very limited and tomorrow’s date
is the only date available for him to perform this work for
several weeks. Despite the short notice, the School District
believes that gathering this information soon will enable you
to consider the information more fully to make an informed
decision regarding your trees.
Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions.
Regards,
Sydney
Sydney Thiel
Project Manager | Capital Projects Office
Central Kitsap School District | 9210 Silverdale Way NW,
Silverdale, WA 98383
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From: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects
To: Karen Soule
Cc: Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects
Subject: RE: Tree Assessment
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 7:01:00 AM
Attachments: Neighbor Agreement for Tree Removal REV1_171025.pdf


Karen,
I am sending the email below on behalf of Robin Shoemaker:
Good evening, Karen – I will be out of town after today until November 1. Sydney is trying to arrange
for the tree removal for sometime next week, so I wanted to reach out to you and discuss your edits
to the agreement which I had already signed without the edits.


1. To the point of Area of Work Property C last sentence on fencing:
CKSD will work with a fencing company to assess your fence for repair and/or replacement
of fencing sections needing attention. We expect that assessment may, in fact, include some
replacement of materials that are damaged beyond the ability to repair. As an example
where the top rail is bent, I would not imagine this is reparable and still look new. We also
expect that some fencing components may be reparable. But, we need the fencing company
to advise first. We are not trying to avoid proper attention to make your fence whole. At the
same time, we must be diligent to the public and treat both you and the public fairly in
expensing the resolution. So, I am anticipating that where the word “repair” is used, this will
include some replacement. We have revised the wording in the attached agreement to
clarify our intentions better. The revisions are noted in red to distinguish the revised
content.


2. To the point of Terms of the Agreement, bullet 4:
Bullet point 4 refers to any trees that the you may elect to have removed that are in addition
to outlined scope. In the case of your property, the arborist report identified 6 trees that
were recommended for removal, which includes the dead madrone tree that we previously
discussed removing. CKSD will cover the expense of removing the 6 trees. Any additional
tree removal, beyond what has been identified to date will be the responsibility and expense
of the property owner. We believe that this is a very fair and reasonable agreement.


I would ask that you recheck the trees identified for removal, as your numbers listed in the bullet at
the top of page 2 are all different than the ones that we have identified for removal. The intent of
this listing was to tie to those listed in the Area of Work Property C. If this is what you are
referencing in Terms of Agreement (item 2 above) regarding removing these added trees, in addition
to the six that were identified, this is well beyond what we could consider necessary from the
arborist recommendation, or fair and reasonable. If this is the case, we may need to meet again to
resolve, but hoping that we can move forward to get the work done before winter weather sets in
making it less feasible this fall.
To this end, attached is an updated agreement that we hope you will sign given the above feedback.
Thank you for working with us on moving forward.
Robin S. Shoemaker, P.E.
Director of Capital Projects
Central Kitsap School District
360-662-8272 (Office)
360-509-5234 (Cell)
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NEIGHBOR AGREEMENT FOR TREE REMOVAL 
 
Reference Document: “Northern Property Line Offsite Tree Assessment” prepared by A.B.C. Consulting Arborists 
LLC dated September 26, 2017 
 
AREAS OF WORK 



Property A 
Owner/Address: Carolyn & Ron Greene, 10398 Frontier Place NW, Silverdale, WA 98383  
Scope: Remove 8 trees identified as #24, 26, 28, 29, 33, 34, 35, 40 in reference document 
 
Property B  
Owner/Address: Sandra & Doc Collins, 10392 Frontier Place NW, Silverdale, WA 98383 
Scope: Remove 1 tree identified as #50 in reference document 
 
Property C 
Owner/Address: Karen Soule, 10388 Frontier Place NW, Silverdale, WA 98383 
Scope: CKSD will temporarily remove sections of existing black chain link fence prior to falling trees to 
accommodate a path to fall the trees. Remove 6 trees identified as #59, 62, 63, 68, 69, 72 in reference 
document. Remove existing fallen tree from CKSD property that fell into back yard of property C. 
Reinstall black chain link fence upon completion of the tree removal.  The section of fence and top rail 
that was damaged along the southern property line will be replaced as soon as the fencing vendor can 
be scheduled. However, it is unlikely that the fencing replacement will occur on the same day as the tree 
work, therefore the damaged section of fence will be temporarily reinstalled until the damaged section 
can be replaced. 



 
 
TERMS OF THE AGREEMENT 



 Property Owners grant access to their property for logging equipment and personnel to perform the 
following work. 



 Property owners agree that CKSD is permitted to remove the identified trees. 



 CKSD will pay for the removal of trees identified at each aforementioned property (A, B, C). The work 
pertains to the above‐ground portion of trees only. Stumps shall remain in the ground.  



 Additional tree removal, if desired by the property owner, will be the responsibility and expense of the 
property owner. 



 The location of the identified trees is based upon CKSD’s best judgement of property line locations. 
CKSD is not responsible for verifying property line boundaries. Property Owners are responsible for 
verifying that the identified trees are located within their property boundaries. 



 Fallen trees may remove or damage limbs of adjacent trees when they fall down. Reasonable efforts will 
be taken to minimize damage to surrounding vegetation, trees, and fences, however CKSD and its 
logging contractor are not responsible for ensuing damage should it occur.  











 Care will be taken to avoid driving over the septic field, provided that the Property Owner clearly and 
accurately marks the boundary of said area. 



 Unless clarified below, all tree trunks, limbs, and debris associated with the aforementioned scope of 
work will be removed from the site. Stumps will remain in place. If property owners wish to retain fallen 
trunk sections for their purposes, please state the trunks to remain by referencing the specific tree 
ID#(s) as follows: 
 
____________________________________________________________________________________. 
If trunk sections are retained by the Property Owner, CKSD is not responsible for cutting the logs into 
sections smaller than 8’. 



 When the aforementioned work is finished, this will conclude the District’s agreement and 
responsibilities regarding this matter. Future tree assessment or removal, if desired by the property 
owner, will be the responsibility and expense of the property owner. 



 CKSD is not responsible for the condition or longevity of trees that remain on residential property. 



 If there is a dispute as to whether CKSD removed an incorrect tree, CKSD’s liability to the property 
owner shall only be to remove a tree that the property owner believes was required to be removed per 
this agreement.  CKSD and its contractor shall not be liable for any damages for removing an incorrect 
tree. 



 Except for the costs of performing the work described in this agreement, CKSD is not responsible to the 
property owner for any other costs or expenses of any kind. 



 
 
 
Property Owner (please indicate property A, B, C):  __________________ 
 
 
____________________________________________________________  _____________________ 
Signature                  Date 
 
____________________________________________________________   
Printed Name                   
 
 
 
Central Kitsap School District 
 
 
____________________________________________________________  _____________________ 
Robin Shoemaker, Director of Capital Projects          Date 
 
     
 












From: Karen Soule [mailto:soulekaren@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 2:18 PM
To: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org>
Cc: Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects <RobinSh@ckschools.org>
Subject: Re: Tree Assessment
Sydney & Robin!
Attached is the signed agreement along with copies of the letters previously sent to us residents. Please
note there are revisions and additions I have written on the contract.
Please let me know when the work can be completed. It is a real inconvenience to have my fence down
like it is currently.
Thank you
Karen Soule


From: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org>
To: Karen Soule <soulekaren@yahoo.com> 
Cc: Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects <RobinSh@ckschools.org>
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 1:12 PM
Subject: RE: Tree Assessment
Karen,
Attached is an Agreement for Tree Removal. Please review and return a signed copy
at your earliest convenience.
I have tentatively arranged for the logger to perform the tree work next week. The
exact day is subject to weather conditions and receipt of the signed agreement.
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
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 12:37 PM
To: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org>
Subject: Re: Tree Assessment
For clarification, I will want some of the wood for myself for personal use. More than
anything this process needs to be expedited so you can replace my fence.
Remember I have 3 dogs and I must have an enclosed area for them.
Thank you Sydney
Karen Soule


Sent from my iPhone


On Oct 12, 2017, at 3:11 PM, Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects
<SydneyT@ckschools.org> wrote:


Karen,
I will make arrangements to have the arborist-recommended trees
removed from your property as well as the tree from CKSD property that
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fell into your yard.
I am not clear which “other trees” you are referring to in your email below.
Sydney Thiel
Project Manager | Capital Projects Office
Central Kitsap School District | 9210 Silverdale Way NW, Silverdale, WA
98383
sydneyt@ckschools.org
360-662-1705 direct
206-960-2417 mobile
From: Karen Soule [mailto:soulekaren@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2017 2:37 PM
To: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org>
Subject: Re: Tree Assessment
I want CKSD to proceed with the removal of the trees on my property at
the expense of CKSD. In addition I want other trees removed as well.
Thank you
Karen Soule


Sent from my iPhone


On Oct 9, 2017, at 8:44 AM, Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects
<SydneyT@ckschools.org> wrote:


Karen,
I just left a voice message for you. I will come up to take a look
at the damage later this morning.. If you have time to discuss
options regarding the arborist’s assessment (per Friday’s
email) it would be good to do so at that time as well.
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
Sent: Monday, October 9, 2017 8:33 AM
To: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects
<SydneyT@ckschools.org>
Subject: Re: Tree Assessment
Sydney - I left you a vm on Friday. A tree from the CK campus
fell on my fence and yard on Friday during the wind storm. My
understanding was dangerous trees were to be removed?
Please reach out to me this week so we can get this remedied
and my fence fixed.
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Thank you
Karen Soule


Sent from my iPhone


On Oct 6, 2017, at 2:00 PM, Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects
<SydneyT@ckschools.org> wrote:


Greetings Karen,
We have received the results and
recommendations from A.B.C. Consulting Arborist’s
assessment of the trees along the southern border
of your property. I have attached the findings for
your reference.
To summarize, your property is noted as “property
C” on the attached report. The arborist has
recommended the removal of 5-6 trees on your
property for reasons that are further explained in
the document. Please review these
recommendations.
If you wish to proceed with removal of the noted
trees, please confirm via email on or before
October 13th. After that date, CKSD will organize a
logger to remove the trees in the subsequent weeks
at the School District’s expense. Please note that
this offer pertains to the above-ground portion of
trees only. Stumps will remain in the ground.
Please also note that this tree removal work will
conclude the District’s courtesy regarding this
matter; future tree assessment or removal, if
desired, will be the responsibility of the property
owner.
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to
contact me.
Thank you,
Sydney
Sydney Thiel
Project Manager | Capital Projects Office
Central Kitsap School District | 9210 Silverdale Way
NW, Silverdale, WA 98383
sydneyt@ckschools.org
360-662-1705 direct
206-960-2417 mobile
<North Property Line Offsite Tree Assessment.pdf>
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From: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects
To: "Karen Soule"
Cc: Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects
Subject: RE: Tree Assessment
Date: Monday, October 23, 2017 1:12:00 PM
Attachments: Neighbor Agreement for Tree Removal.pdf


Karen,
Attached is an Agreement for Tree Removal. Please review and return a signed copy at your earliest
convenience.
I have tentatively arranged for the logger to perform the tree work next week. The exact day is
subject to weather conditions and receipt of the signed agreement.
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
For clarification, I will want some of the wood for myself for personal use. More than anything this
process needs to be expedited so you can replace my fence. Remember I have 3 dogs and I must
have an enclosed area for them.
Thank you Sydney
Karen Soule


Sent from my iPhone


On Oct 12, 2017, at 3:11 PM, Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org> wrote:


Karen,
I will make arrangements to have the arborist-recommended trees removed from your
property as well as the tree from CKSD property that fell into your yard.
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
Scope: CKSD will temporarily remove sections of existing black chain link fence prior to falling trees. 
Remove 6 trees identified as #59, 62, 63, 68, 69, 72 in reference document. Remove existing fallen tree 
from CKSD property that fell into back yard of property C. Reinstall black chain link fence and repair 
section of fence on southern property line that was damaged due to fallen tree. 



 
 
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



 CKSD will remove the trees identified at each aforementioned property (A, B, C). The work pertains to 
the above‐ground portion of trees only. Stumps shall remain in the ground.  



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
I want CKSD to proceed with the removal of the trees on my property at the expense of
CKSD. In addition I want other trees removed as well.
Thank you
Karen Soule


Sent from my iPhone


On Oct 9, 2017, at 8:44 AM, Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org>
wrote:


Karen,
I just left a voice message for you. I will come up to take a look at the
damage later this morning.. If you have time to discuss options regarding
the arborist’s assessment (per Friday’s email) it would be good to do so at
that time as well.
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
Sydney - I left you a vm on Friday. A tree from the CK campus fell on my
fence and yard on Friday during the wind storm. My understanding was
dangerous trees were to be removed? Please reach out to me this week
so we can get this remedied and my fence fixed.
Thank you
Karen Soule


Sent from my iPhone


On Oct 6, 2017, at 2:00 PM, Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects
<SydneyT@ckschools.org> wrote:


Greetings Karen,
We have received the results and recommendations from
A.B.C. Consulting Arborist’s assessment of the trees along
the southern border of your property. I have attached the
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findings for your reference.
To summarize, your property is noted as “property C” on the
attached report. The arborist has recommended the removal
of 5-6 trees on your property for reasons that are further
explained in the document. Please review these
recommendations.
If you wish to proceed with removal of the noted trees,
please confirm via email on or before October 13th. After
that date, CKSD will organize a logger to remove the trees in
the subsequent weeks at the School District’s expense.
Please note that this offer pertains to the above-ground
portion of trees only. Stumps will remain in the ground.
Please also note that this tree removal work will conclude
the District’s courtesy regarding this matter; future tree
assessment or removal, if desired, will be the responsibility
of the property owner.
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact
me.
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
Date: Thursday, October 12, 2017 3:11:00 PM


Karen,
I will make arrangements to have the arborist-recommended trees removed from your property as
well as the tree from CKSD property that fell into your yard.
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
I want CKSD to proceed with the removal of the trees on my property at the expense of CKSD. In
addition I want other trees removed as well.
Thank you
Karen Soule


Sent from my iPhone


On Oct 9, 2017, at 8:44 AM, Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org> wrote:


Karen,
I just left a voice message for you. I will come up to take a look at the damage later this
morning. If you have time to discuss options regarding the arborist’s assessment (per
Friday’s email) it would be good to do so at that time as well.
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
Sydney - I left you a vm on Friday. A tree from the CK campus fell on my fence and yard
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on Friday during the wind storm. My understanding was dangerous trees were to be
removed? Please reach out to me this week so we can get this remedied and my fence
fixed.
Thank you
Karen Soule


Sent from my iPhone


On Oct 6, 2017, at 2:00 PM, Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org>
wrote:


Greetings Karen,
We have received the results and recommendations from A.B.C.
Consulting Arborist’s assessment of the trees along the southern border
of your property. I have attached the findings for your reference.
To summarize, your property is noted as “property C” on the attached
report. The arborist has recommended the removal of 5-6 trees on your
property for reasons that are further explained in the document. Please
review these recommendations.
If you wish to proceed with removal of the noted trees, please confirm via
email on or before October 13th. After that date, CKSD will organize a
logger to remove the trees in the subsequent weeks at the School
District’s expense. Please note that this offer pertains to the above-
ground portion of trees only. Stumps will remain in the ground. Please
also note that this tree removal work will conclude the District’s courtesy
regarding this matter; future tree assessment or removal, if desired, will
be the responsibility of the property owner.
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
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
Date: Monday, October 9, 2017 8:44:00 AM


Karen,
I just left a voice message for you. I will come up to take a look at the damage later this morning. If
you have time to discuss options regarding the arborist’s assessment (per Friday’s email) it would be
good to do so at that time as well.
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
Sydney - I left you a vm on Friday. A tree from the CK campus fell on my fence and yard on Friday
during the wind storm. My understanding was dangerous trees were to be removed? Please reach
out to me this week so we can get this remedied and my fence fixed.
Thank you
Karen Soule


Sent from my iPhone


On Oct 6, 2017, at 2:00 PM, Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org> wrote:


Greetings Karen,
We have received the results and recommendations from A.B.C. Consulting Arborist’s
assessment of the trees along the southern border of your property. I have attached
the findings for your reference.
To summarize, your property is noted as “property C” on the attached report. The
arborist has recommended the removal of 5-6 trees on your property for reasons that
are further explained in the document. Please review these recommendations.
If you wish to proceed with removal of the noted trees, please confirm via email on or
before October 13th. After that date, CKSD will organize a logger to remove the trees
in the subsequent weeks at the School District’s expense. Please note that this offer
pertains to the above-ground portion of trees only. Stumps will remain in the ground.
Please also note that this tree removal work will conclude the District’s courtesy
regarding this matter; future tree assessment or removal, if desired, will be the
responsibility of the property owner.
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



mailto:sydneyt@ckschools.org






From: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects
To: Karen Soule
Cc: Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects
Subject: RE: Tree Assessment
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 10:17:00 AM


Karen,
In September, we stated that “the School District will share the findings of [the arborist’s]
assessment with you and give you the option to remove any of the trees that [the arborist]
recommends for removal. Should you accept his recommendation, the work will be performed at
the School District’s expense, as previously discussed.”
The School District is committed to honoring this statement.
If you would like additional trees removed, that were not identified as a risk, we can ask the logger
talk with you directly, however you would need to pay the logger for the additional work.
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
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 8:54 AM
To: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org>
Cc: Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects <RobinSh@ckschools.org>
Subject: Re: Tree Assessment
Sydney & Robin
Per the letters we were sent we were told that CKSD would at their expense remove any
additional trees we wanted removed. I expect CKSD to honor what was sent to us in writing.
With the last wind storm we had and the down tree in my yard, the ground root system has
been compromised with the removal of the trees behind my property.
Thank you
Karen Soule


Sent from my iPhone


On Oct 26, 2017, at 7:01 AM, Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org>
wrote:


Karen,
I am sending the email below on behalf of Robin Shoemaker:
Good evening, Karen – I will be out of town after today until November 1. Sydney is
trying to arrange for the tree removal for sometime next week, so I wanted to reach
out to you and discuss your edits to the agreement which I had already signed without
the edits.


1. To the point of Area of Work Property C last sentence on fencing:
CKSD will work with a fencing company to assess your fence for repair and/or
replacement of fencing sections needing attention. We expect that assessment
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may, in fact, include some replacement of materials that are damaged beyond
the ability to repair. As an example where the top rail is bent, I would not
imagine this is reparable and still look new. We also expect that some fencing
components may be reparable. But, we need the fencing company to advise
first. We are not trying to avoid proper attention to make your fence whole. At
the same time, we must be diligent to the public and treat both you and the
public fairly in expensing the resolution. So, I am anticipating that where the
word “repair” is used, this will include some replacement. We have revised the
wording in the attached agreement to clarify our intentions better. The
revisions are noted in red to distinguish the revised content.


2. To the point of Terms of the Agreement, bullet 4:
Bullet point 4 refers to any trees that the you may elect to have removed that
are in addition to outlined scope. In the case of your property, the arborist
report identified 6 trees that were recommended for removal, which includes
the dead madrone tree that we previously discussed removing. CKSD will cover
the expense of removing the 6 trees. Any additional tree removal, beyond what
has been identified to date will be the responsibility and expense of the
property owner. We believe that this is a very fair and reasonable agreement.


I would ask that you recheck the trees identified for removal, as your numbers listed in
the bullet at the top of page 2 are all different than the ones that we have identified for
removal. The intent of this listing was to tie to those listed in the Area of Work Property
C. If this is what you are referencing in Terms of Agreement (item 2 above) regarding
removing these added trees, in addition to the six that were identified, this is well
beyond what we could consider necessary from the arborist recommendation, or fair
and reasonable. If this is the case, we may need to meet again to resolve, but hoping
that we can move forward to get the work done before winter weather sets in making
it less feasible this fall.
To this end, attached is an updated agreement that we hope you will sign given the
above feedback.
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
Attached is the signed agreement along with copies of the letters previously sent to us
residents. Please note there are revisions and additions I have written on the contract.
Please let me know when the work can be completed. It is a real inconvenience to have my
fence down like it is currently.
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
Attached is an Agreement for Tree Removal. Please review and return a
signed copy at your earliest convenience.
I have tentatively arranged for the logger to perform the tree work next
week. The exact day is subject to weather conditions and receipt of the
signed agreement.
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
For clarification, I will want some of the wood for myself for personal use.
More than anything this process needs to be expedited so you can replace
my fence. Remember I have 3 dogs and I must have an enclosed area for
them.
Thank you Sydney
Karen Soule


Sent from my iPhone


On Oct 12, 2017, at 3:11 PM, Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects
<SydneyT@ckschools.org> wrote:


Karen,
I will make arrangements to have the arborist-recommended
trees removed from your property as well as the tree from
CKSD property that fell into your yard.
I am not clear which “other trees” you are referring to in your
email below.
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
I want CKSD to proceed with the removal of the trees on my
property at the expense of CKSD. In addition I want other trees
removed as well.
Thank you
Karen Soule


Sent from my iPhone


On Oct 9, 2017, at 8:44 AM, Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects
<SydneyT@ckschools.org> wrote:


Karen,
I just left a voice message for you. I will come up to
take a look at the damage later this morning.. If you
have time to discuss options regarding the
arborist’s assessment (per Friday’s email) it would
be good to do so at that time as well.
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
From: Karen Soule
[mailto:soulekaren@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Monday, October 9, 2017 8:33 AM
To: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects
<SydneyT@ckschools.org>
Subject: Re: Tree Assessment
Sydney - I left you a vm on Friday. A tree from the
CK campus fell on my fence and yard on Friday
during the wind storm. My understanding was
dangerous trees were to be removed? Please
reach out to me this week so we can get this
remedied and my fence fixed.
Thank you
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Karen Soule


Sent from my iPhone


On Oct 6, 2017, at 2:00 PM, Thiel Sydney - Capital
Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org> wrote:


Greetings Karen,
We have received the results and
recommendations from A.B.C.
Consulting Arborist’s assessment of the
trees along the southern border of your
property. I have attached the findings for
your reference.
To summarize, your property is noted as
“property C” on the attached report. The
arborist has recommended the removal
of 5-6 trees on your property for
reasons that are further explained in the
document. Please review these
recommendations.
If you wish to proceed with removal of
the noted trees, please confirm via email
on or before October 13th. After that
date, CKSD will organize a logger to
remove the trees in the subsequent
weeks at the School District’s expense.
Please note that this offer pertains to the
above-ground portion of trees only.
Stumps will remain in the ground.
Please also note that this tree removal
work will conclude the District’s courtesy
regarding this matter; future tree
assessment or removal, if desired, will
be the responsibility of the property
owner.
If you have any questions, please do not
hesitate to contact me.
Thank you,
Sydney
Sydney Thiel
Project Manager | Capital Projects
Office
Central Kitsap School District | 9210
Silverdale Way NW, Silverdale, WA
98383
sydneyt@ckschools.org
360-662-1705 direct
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206-960-2417 mobile
<North Property Line Offsite Tree
Assessment.pdf>


<Neighbor Agreement for Tree Removal REV1_171025.pdf>








From: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects
To: "Karen Soule"
Cc: Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects; Noble Stacy - Capital Projects
Subject: RE: Your message
Date: Sunday, August 6, 2017 10:41:00 PM


Karen,
Thank you for your email.
Skanska received approval from the County to perform work on Saturday. That said, the typical
Saturday start time is 9am, however, so I have a message into them to clarify the 7:30 start. I
apologize for the disruption that their work caused you.
Also, in regards to our previous conversation all contractors on the CK campus have been reminded
of the standard hours of construction:
7am – 5pm on non-holiday weekdays and
9am – 5pm on Saturdays
Please note that construction workers are permitted to arrive on site prior to the standard start
times, however noisy set-up activites are expressly prohibited prior to 7am on weekdays and 9am on
Saturdays.
Lastly, I was unable to reach Dale on Friday regarding the dead madrona tree that you mentioned,
but will do so this week.
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
Sent: Saturday, August 5, 2017 7:45 AM
To: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org>
Subject: Re: Your message
Just called your office and left you a vm. It's Saturday AM and they are working behind my house
today? On Saturday at 7:30 AM. Your cel phone mail box is full, you may want to empty it.
Karen Soule


Sent from my iPhone


On Aug 3, 2017, at 12:00 PM, Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org> wrote:


Karen,
I have been out of town and just now catching up on calls and messages. I am sending a
quick note to tell you that I received your call and will return the message via phone as
soon as my meeting schedule lets up this afternoon.
I look forward to talking with you then.
Thank you,



mailto:SydneyT@ckschools.org

mailto:soulekaren@yahoo.com

mailto:RobinSh@ckschools.org

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=97ed26a87a8440dbb045add2ccec1224-Stone Stacy

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
To: Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects
Cc: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects; Eatch Beck - Capital Projects
Subject: Re: Damage at 10388 Frontier Pl NW
Date: Monday, September 9, 2019 7:40:43 PM


Certainly my number is 7753133294


Sent from my iPhone


On Sep 9, 2019, at 7:33 PM, Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects <RobinSh@ckschools.org> wrote:


Hi Karen - thank you.  We have added this meeting time to our calendar and will call you.


Can you please confirm the number that you wish to be reached - home or cell? 


Thanks.


Robin S. Shoemaker, P.E.
Director Capital Projects Office
Central Kitsap School District
360-662-8272 (Office)
360-509-5234 (Cell)


-----Original Message-----
From: Karen Soule [mailto:soulekaren@yahoo.com]
Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 10:48 AM
To: Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects <RobinSh@ckschools.org>
Cc: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org>; Eatch Beck - Capital Projects
<BeckE@ckschools.org>
Subject: Re: Damage at 10388 Frontier Pl NW


Yes we can talk on Wednesday at 10am.
Thanks
Karen Soule


Sent from my iPhone


On Sep 7, 2019, at 9:02 AM, Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects <RobinSh@ckschools.org> wrote:


Thank you, Karen. Is there a good time to call you next week, day, time of day?


After next week, I will be out of town for two weeks, so would like to get the initial understanding addressed such
that next steps might be identified and continue while I am gone.


I would plan to have Beck and Sydney join the conversation.


Thank you.


Sent from my iPhone


> On Sep 6, 2019, at 7:16 PM, Karen Soule <soulekaren@yahoo.com> wrote:
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>
> Hi Robin
>
> I met Beck at my home back on 12/21/18 along with Mike Lucas from Skanska. This is the damage from the
water that CK school district neglected to have adequately allowed for drainage behind my property. Mike Lucas
and his 3 associates came to assess the damage also on 12/21/18. I look forward to our next conversation.
>
> Thank you Robin
> Karen Soule
>
> Sent from my iPhone
>
> On Sep 6, 2019, at 5:14 PM, Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects <RobinSh@ckschools.org> wrote:
>
> Hi Karen - given that your subject line suggests "damage", it sounds like the best first step would be to have a
conversation about your concerns with our project team.
>
> I am sorry to hear that you feel there has been damage.  If the construction project has caused damage, and all
agree, we want to first endeavor to get the condition corrected.
>
> Hoping that you will either engage in a phone conversation or send an e-mail with updated information for
consideration.
>
> I have copied Beck Eatch above, who is a name you may not be familiar with, but Beck has been a second project
manager on the CKHS/MS project since July 2018.
>
> Looking forward to hearing back from you.  Thank you.
>
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
> Sent: Friday, September 6, 2019 3:23 PM
> To: Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects <RobinSh@ckschools.org>; Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects
<SydneyT@ckschools.org>
> Subject: Damage at 10388 Frontier Pl NW
>
> Please let me know who the attorney is who is representing the CK school district in the construction project
behind my home.
> Thanks
> Karen Soule
>
> Sent from my iPhone
>
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From: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects
To: Karen Soule
Cc: Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects
Subject: Re: Fence repair/replacement - Soule Residence 10388 Frontier Place NW, Silverdale
Date: Sunday, November 12, 2017 9:31:16 PM


Good evening, Karen,
Viking Fence is scheduled to complete the fence work on Wednesday, November 15th.


Thank you,
Sydney


From: Karen Soule <soulekaren@yahoo.com>
Sent: Friday, November 10, 2017 10:38:01 AM
To: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects
Cc: Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects
Subject: Re: Fence repair/replacement - Soule Residence 10388 Frontier Place NW, Silverdale
Anytime in the next 2-3 weeks is fine.


Sent from my iPhone


On Nov 9, 2017, at 8:47 AM, Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org>
wrote:


Good morning, Karen,
I am writing to let you know that I have contacted John Rosebeary at Viking Fence a
few times this week to schedule the fence work on your property. He is aware of the
need to complete the work in a timely manner, however, as of this writing I have not
heard back. I wanted you to be aware that I am actively working on it. As soon as a date
is proposed, I will let you know.
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
To: Newell Doug - ADMIN
Cc: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects
Subject: Re: Tree Assessment
Date: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 9:07:25 AM
Attachments: signedagreement.pdf


Attached is the signed agreement. The additional tree removal has nothing to do with the 6 marked trees
for removal or the fence being repaired and replaced as noted. I am seeing my attorney today regarding
that specific clause. Again, proceed.


Thank you


Karen Soule


From: Newell Doug - ADMIN <DougN@ckschools.org>
To: "'soulekaren@yahoo.com'" <soulekaren@yahoo.com> 
Cc: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 12:19 PM
Subject: RE: Tree Assessment


Ms. Soule,
Following up on our telephone call (1209pm – 10/31).
Between 200 and 230pm a fencing contractor will be on your property to evaluate the repairs to your
fence.
We also still need confirmation that you would like CKSD to arrange removal recommended by the
arborist. (Trees #59, 62, 63, 68, 69, and 72). IF you would like this specific trees removed we ask
that you submit a new, signed copy of our agreement.
As we have discussed we cannot pay for the additional trees that you have requested to be removed.
Doug Newell, Executive Director of Business & Operations 
Central Kitsap School District | Business Department | P O Box 8, Silverdale, WA, 98383
Mobile: (360) 731-7678 | Fax: (360) 662-1651 | Email: dougn@ckschools.org |
We’re building! Follow our progress -. CK Schools Construction Updates.


From: Newell Doug - ADMIN 
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 11:45 AM
To: 'soulekaren@yahoo.com' <soulekaren@yahoo.com>
Cc: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org>
Subject: FW: Tree Assessment
Ms. Soule.
Following up on our discussion.
We will have a fencing contractor on site on Tuesday to evaluate the repairs to your fence.
On Thursday our logger will be on-site to remove trees. Please confirm If you would like CKSD to
remove the trees that the arborist recommended removing and that we identified in our agreement.
For your property that is six (6) trees identified as #59, 62, 63, 68, 69, and 72.
As stated in the agreement and as we discussed on the telephone, removal of additional trees will be
at the homeowner’s expense.
Again I apologize for any misunderstanding from earlier correspondence.
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
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 4:48 PM
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To: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org>
Subject: Re: Tree Assessment
Sydney please read both letters that were sent out to us in June and September for
clarification. It clearly states additional trees removed at CKSD expense.


Sent from my iPhone


On Oct 26, 2017, at 10:18 AM, Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org>
wrote:


Karen,
In September, we stated that “the School District will share the findings of [the
arborist’s] assessment with you and give you the option to remove any of the trees that
[the arborist] recommends for removal. Should you accept his recommendation, the
work will be performed at the School District’s expense, as previously discussed.”
The School District is committed to honoring this statement.
If you would like additional trees removed, that were not identified as a risk, we can
ask the logger talk with you directly, however you would need to pay the logger for the
additional work.
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
Per the letters we were sent we were told that CKSD would at their expense
remove any additional trees we wanted removed. I expect CKSD to honor what
was sent to us in writing. With the last wind storm we had and the down tree in
my yard, the ground root system has been compromised with the removal of the
trees behind my property.
Thank you
Karen Soule


Sent from my iPhone


On Oct 26, 2017, at 7:01 AM, Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects
<SydneyT@ckschools.org> wrote:


Karen,
I am sending the email below on behalf of Robin Shoemaker:
Good evening, Karen – I will be out of town after today until November
1. Sydney is trying to arrange for the tree removal for sometime next
week, so I wanted to reach out to you and discuss your edits to the
agreement which I had already signed without the edits.


1. To the point of Area of Work Property C last sentence on
fencing:
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CKSD will work with a fencing company to assess your fence for
repair and/or replacement of fencing sections needing attention.
We expect that assessment may, in fact, include some replacement
of materials that are damaged beyond the ability to repair. As an
example where the top rail is bent, I would not imagine this is
reparable and still look new. We also expect that some fencing
components may be reparable. But, we need the fencing company
to advise first. We are not trying to avoid proper attention to make
your fence whole. At the same time, we must be diligent to the
public and treat both you and the public fairly in expensing the
resolution. So, I am anticipating that where the word “repair” is
used, this will include some replacement. We have revised the
wording in the attached agreement to clarify our intentions better.
The revisions are noted in red to distinguish the revised content.
2. To the point of Terms of the Agreement, bullet 4:
Bullet point 4 refers to any trees that the you may elect to have
removed that are in addition to outlined scope. In the case of your
property, the arborist report identified 6 trees that were
recommended for removal, which includes the dead madrone tree
that we previously discussed removing. CKSD will cover the
expense of removing the 6 trees. Any additional tree removal,
beyond what has been identified to date will be the responsibility
and expense of the property owner. We believe that this is a very
fair and reasonable agreement.


I would ask that you recheck the trees identified for removal, as your
numbers listed in the bullet at the top of page 2 are all different than the
ones that we have identified for removal. The intent of this listing was to
tie to those listed in the Area of Work Property C. If this is what you are
referencing in Terms of Agreement (item 2 above) regarding removing
these added trees, in addition to the six that were identified, this is well
beyond what we could consider necessary from the arborist
recommendation, or fair and reasonable. If this is the case, we may need
to meet again to resolve, but hoping that we can move forward to get the
work done before winter weather sets in making it less feasible this fall.
To this end, attached is an updated agreement that we hope you will sign
given the above feedback.
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
Please let me know when the work can be completed. It is a real inconvenience to
have my fence down like it is currently.
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
Attached is an Agreement for Tree Removal. Please review and
return a signed copy at your earliest convenience.
I have tentatively arranged for the logger to perform the tree work
next week. The exact day is subject to weather conditions and receipt
of the signed agreement.
Thank you,
Sydney
Sydney Thiel
Project Manager | Capital Projects Office
Central Kitsap School District | 9210 Silverdale Way NW, Silverdale,
WA 98383
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
For clarification, I will want some of the wood for myself for
personal use. More than anything this process needs to be expedited
so you can replace my fence. Remember I have 3 dogs and I must
have an enclosed area for them.
Thank you Sydney
Karen Soule


Sent from my iPhone


On Oct 12, 2017, at 3:11 PM, Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects
<SydneyT@ckschools.org> wrote:


Karen,
I will make arrangements to have the arborist-
recommended trees removed from your property as well
as the tree from CKSD property that fell into your yard.
I am not clear which “other trees” you are referring to in
your email below.
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
I want CKSD to proceed with the removal of the trees on
my property at the expense of CKSD. In addition I want
other trees removed as well.
Thank you
Karen Soule


Sent from my iPhone


On Oct 9, 2017, at 8:44 AM, Thiel Sydney - Capital
Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org> wrote:


Karen,
I just left a voice message for you. I will
come up to take a look at the damage later
this morning.. If you have time to discuss
options regarding the arborist’s assessment
(per Friday’s email) it would be good to do
so at that time as well.
Thank you,
Sydney
Sydney Thiel
Project Manager | Capital Projects Office
Central Kitsap School District | 9210
Silverdale Way NW, Silverdale, WA 98383
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
Sydney - I left you a vm on Friday. A tree
from the CK campus fell on my fence and
yard on Friday during the wind storm. My
understanding was dangerous trees were to
be removed? Please reach out to me this
week so we can get this remedied and my
fence fixed.
Thank you
Karen Soule


Sent from my iPhone
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On Oct 6, 2017, at 2:00 PM, Thiel Sydney -
Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org>
wrote:


Greetings Karen,
We have received the results
and recommendations from
A.B.C. Consulting Arborist’s
assessment of the trees along
the southern border of your
property. I have attached the
findings for your reference.
To summarize, your property is
noted as “property C” on the
attached report. The arborist has
recommended the removal of 5-
6 trees on your property for
reasons that are further
explained in the document.
Please review these
recommendations.
If you wish to proceed with
removal of the noted trees,
please confirm via email on or
before October 13th. After that
date, CKSD will organize a
logger to remove the trees in the
subsequent weeks at the School
District’s expense. Please note
that this offer pertains to the
above-ground portion of trees
only. Stumps will remain in the
ground. Please also note that
this tree removal work will
conclude the District’s courtesy
regarding this matter; future tree
assessment or removal, if
desired, will be the
responsibility of the property
owner.
If you have any questions,
please do not hesitate to contact
me.
Thank you,
Sydney
Sydney Thiel
Project Manager | Capital
Projects Office
Central Kitsap School District |
9210 Silverdale Way NW,
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Silverdale, WA 98383
sydneyt@ckschools.org
360-662-1705 direct
206-960-2417 mobile
<North Property Line Offsite
Tree Assessment.pdf>


<Neighbor Agreement for Tree Removal REV1_171025.pdf>
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1


Portier Cheryl - ADMIN


Subject: Review Construction Concerns 
Location: Soule Residence - 10388 Frontier Place


Start: Fri 8/11/2017 2:45 PM
End: Fri 8/11/2017 3:30 PM
Show Time As: Tentative


Recurrence: (none)


Meeting Status: Not yet responded


Organizer: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects
Required Attendees: Karen Soule; Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects (RobinSh@ckschools.org)


 








From: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects
To: "tworails@gmail.com"; "soulekaren@yahoo.com"; "c.greene@wavecable.com"; "scollinspage@hotmail.com"
Cc: Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects
Subject: Tree Assessment 9/13
Date: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 9:20:00 AM


Dear Neighbors,
Through a recent assessment of trees on the School District’s property, it was brought to CKSD’s
attention that some of the recently-exposed trees north of our mutual property line may be
vulnerable to prevailing winds. With your permission, the School District would like to have the trees
more thoroughly evaluated by a Registered Consulting Arborist to ascertain a recommendation for
keeping or removing them.
The assessment would involve the Arborist walking on your property to have a closer look at the


trees. If this assessment is acceptable to you, it will take place on Wednesday, September 13th


beginning between 9-10am You do not need to be home to accompany his visit, unless you want to
be in which case you are welcome to attend. He is also available to answer questions that you may
have during or after his visit.
The School District will share the findings of his assessment with you and give you the option to
remove any of the trees that he recommends for removal. Should you accept his recommendation,
the work will be performed at the School District’s expense, as previously discussed.
I apologize in advance for the short notice of this request. The Arborist’s schedule is very limited and
tomorrow’s date is the only date available for him to perform this work for several weeks. Despite
the short notice, the School District believes that gathering this information soon will enable you to
consider the information more fully to make an informed decision regarding your trees.
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
Subject: Tree Assessment
Date: Friday, October 6, 2017 2:00:00 PM
Attachments: North Property Line Offsite Tree Assessment.pdf


Greetings Karen,
We have received the results and recommendations from A.B.C. Consulting Arborist’s assessment of
the trees along the southern border of your property. I have attached the findings for your
reference.
To summarize, your property is noted as “property C” on the attached report. The arborist has
recommended the removal of 5-6 trees on your property for reasons that are further explained in
the document. Please review these recommendations.
If you wish to proceed with removal of the noted trees, please confirm via email on or before
October 13th. After that date, CKSD will organize a logger to remove the trees in the subsequent
weeks at the School District’s expense. Please note that this offer pertains to the above-ground
portion of trees only. Stumps will remain in the ground. Please also note that this tree removal work
will conclude the District’s courtesy regarding this matter; future tree assessment or removal, if
desired, will be the responsibility of the property owner.
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
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                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   DATE: 09/26/2017 
 
 
 



Prepared for: 
Sydney Thiel  
Project Manager 
RE: 9210 Silverdale WY. NW 
Silverdale WA, 98383  
 
 
Assignment:  
Assess the trees on 4 properties adjoining the north property-line and a strip of trees on the north end of the school 
property. I am to assess the trees general health and viability over the next 5 years. I will test the trees for internal decay 
as I deem prudent. A written summary report of my observations and findings is requested.  
 
Site:  
The site was recently cleared and graded, exposing trees 56-85 to sun and the prevailing winds. Soils are well drained, 
moderate in depth and compaction. Decay pathogens were noted, primarily on-site A, minor decay noted on site C.  No 
other relevant site conditions were noted. 
 
Purpose: 
1) This report is intended to identify tree(s) and/or defects that pose a risk to the users of the above property, the 
neighboring homes, the owners and their guests. 2) provide reasonable mitigation options to reduce risk to acceptable 
levels. 3) To document tree hazards for obtaining A tree cutting permit if one is required. (additional ISA risk assessment 
forms are available if needed)  



 
Methodology:  
To evaluate the trees for risk and prepare this report I drew upon my 30+ years of experience in the field of arboriculture 
and my formal education. Following the protocol established by the International Society of Arboriculture (ISA) Best 
Management Practices (BMP) for Construction Management and for Risk Assessment ANSI A300 parts 5 and 9.   
The site was assessed for any noted condition that may have a negative impact on the local forest including but not 
limited to: 1) History of tree failure (wind throw) 2) Change in wind patterns 3) Soil depth 4) Soil hydrology 5) Grade 
changes 6) Fungal fruiting bodies/decay pathogens.   
On date Referenced above, I performed a level 1 risk assessment and as I deemed prudent, decay testing on the subject 
trees and:  
1. The crown of the trees were examined for current vigor. Inspecting the crown (foliage, buds and branches) for color, 
density, form, and annual shoot growth, limb dieback and disease. Branches were inspected for cracks and other defects, 
as well as needs for remedial pruning. 
2. The bole or main stem of the tree was inspected for decay, which includes cavities, wounds, fruiting bodies of decay 
(conks or mushrooms), seams, insects, bleeding, callus development, broken or dead tops, structural defects and unnatural 
leans. Structural   defects    include    crooks, forks    with    V-shaped    crotches, multiple attachments, and excessive 
sweep. 
3. The root collar and roots were inspected for the presence of decay, insects and/or damage, as well as if they had been 
injured, undermined or exposed, or original grade has been changed.                                                                                                                                                                             
Inspection tools include: binoculars, hypsometer, magnifying glasses, mallet, trowel, & probe.  



 
             Trees:  



There are 78 Douglas firs “Pseudotsuga menziesii”, 7 cedars “Thuja plicata”, 4 Madrones “Arbutus menziesii” and 2 
Pines “Pinus. ssp.”   included in this report. The trees are tagged with an aluminum tags and are numbered 1-91 
Trees 1-20 are onsite. Trees 21-40 are on property A. Trees 41-58 are on property B. Trees 59-74 are on property C. 
Trees 75-91 are on property D. Trees 86-91 were given a one sided, level 1 visual assessment.  
            
Location: 
A site map (not to scale) with approximate tree and site locations is attached to help locate the trees and sites. 
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                                                               Tree Condition Onsite Summary Table  
# Specie DBH Height Spread Test        Result  Defect/Decay/LCR/PT/Other Risk Proposed 
1 Madrone 3x18 40 40 Y G N. 1/3 dead/center ½ dead. Decay cavity root crown Low R. Dead 12-24 
2 Pine 26 65 28 No N/A Co-dominate crown/Sparse/Stressed crown  Low Monitor 
3 Fir 12 25 12 No N/A Topped failed  Low Retain  
4 Fir 9 25 12 No N/A Broke hung top. Cankers/Bark missing  Mod R. Broke Top 



0-6 
5 Fir 15 70 20 Yes Good Bark loss. Tree is like 3,4 and 6, top likely to fail Low R. top 12-24 
6 Fir 10 30 15 No N/A Canker westside Low Retain 
7 Madrone 17 40 25 No N/A None noted  Low Retain  
8 Fir 14 70 20 Yes Good Slightly chlorotic  Low Monitor 
9 Fir 10 67 9 No N/A None Noted  Low Retain  
10 Fir 12 75 12 No N/A None Noted  Low Retain  
11 Pine 20 85 25 No N/A None Noted  Low Retain  
12 Fir 18 80 23 No N/A Thinning crown. Poor annual twig growth  Low Monitor  
13 Fir 17 80 20 No N/A None Noted  Low Retain  
14 Fir 20 85 28 Yes Good None Noted  Low Retain  
15 Cedar 19 70 24 Yes Minor Loss bark W. side. Minor decay from test.  Low Monitor 
16 Fir 22 85 21 Yes Good None Noted  Low Retain  
17 Fir 24 85 25 No N/A None Noted  Low Retain  
18 Fir 20 80 27 No N/A None Noted  Low Retain  
19 Fir 20 80 24 No N/A None Noted  Low Retain  
20 Cedar 18 70 30 No N/A None Noted  Low Retain  



Test=decay test  Risk: L= Low/ M=Moderate/H=High        Proposed: Rm=Remove    0-6= Remove within 0-6 months etc.     RT= Retain M=Monitor for changes. 
Tree Condition Site A Summary Table 



# Species DBH Height Spread Test        Result  Defect/Decay/LCR/PT/Other Risk Proposed 
21 Fir 19 82 28 Yes Good None Noted  Low Retain  
22 Cedar 12 47 20 No N/A Bark. deadwood S.W.  Low Retain  
23 Madrone 15 40 25 No N/A None Noted  Low Retain  
24 Fir 21 88 30 Yes Hollow Decay test shows advanced decay/Hollow center  M-H Rm. 6-12  
25 Fir 12 40 15 Yes Good Phototrophic lean/ suppressed   Low Retain  
26 Fir 19 88 30 Yes Hollow Decay test shows advanced decay/Hollow center/PT/ LCR  M-H Rm. 6-12  
27 Cedar 19 70 24 Yes Good None Noted  Low Retain  
28 Fir 16 50 15 Yes Hollow Decay test shows advanced decay/Hollow center  M-H Rm. 6-12  
29 Fir 17 70 28 Yes Decay Moderate decay of root crown. LCR  L-M Rm 24-36 
30 Fir 17 78 29 Yes Good None Noted  Low Retain  
31 Fir 18 80 28 Yes Good None Noted  Low Retain  
32 Fir 14 65 24 Yes Good PT Low Retain  
33 Fir 20 75 28 Yes Hollow Decay test shows advanced decay/Hollow center/Crack-seam on SE&SW High  Rm. 0-6  
34 Cedar 14 60 22 Yes Hollow Decay test shows advanced decay/Hollow center  M-H Rm. 6-12  
35 Cedar 20-15 65 30 Yes Hollow Decay test shows decay/Hollow center/ tree viable for few years  L-M Rm. 12-24  
36 Fir 20 75 28 Yes Good LCR/Cankers/ Tree in good health and vigor  Low Retain  
37 Fir 15 60 21 Yes Good PT/LCR/Flagging Low Retain  
38 Fir 19 75 23 Yes Good None Noted  Low Retain  
39 Fir 18 70 26 Yes Good Minor lean to the north Low Retain  
40 Fir 11 55 20 Yes Hollow Decay test shows advanced decay/Hollow center  M-H Rm. 6-24  



Test=decay test  Risk: L= Low M=Moderate H=High Proposed: Rm=Remove     0-6= Remove within 0-6 months.     RT= Retain M=Monitor for changes. 
Tree Condition Site B Summary Table 



# Specie DBH Height Spread Test        Result  Defect/Decay/LCR/PT/Other Risk Proposed 
41 Fir 16 70 18 Yes Good None Noted  Low Retain  
42 Fir 12 65 15 Yes Good Pt/LCR Low Retain  
43 Fir 16 75 20 Yes Good LCR Low Retain  
44 Fir 10 50 18 Yes Good Minor Lean Low Retain  
45 Fir 17 75 28 Yes Good None Noted  Low Retain  
46 Fir 15 65 20 Yes Good PT Low Retain  
47 Fir 12 65 20 Yes Good PT Low Retain  
48 Fir 16 70 24 Yes Good PT Low Retain  
49 Fir 14 70 22 Yes Good None Noted  Low Retain  
50 Fir 13 65 21 Yes Decay Moderate root decay. Tree unlikely to impact a target if it falls  Low RM.12-24 
51 Cedar 19 60 28 No N/A Co-Dominate Crown  Low Retain  
52 Fir 15 75 24 Yes Good PT/LCR Low Retain  
53 Fir 26 88 34 Yes Good None Noted  Low Retain  
54 Fir 16 75 25 No N/A None Noted  Low Retain  
55 Cedar 24 70 30 No N/A None Noted  Low Retain  
56 Fir 29 90 34 Yes Good None Noted  Low Retain  
57 Fir 15 70 22 Yes Good Stressed and declining  Low Monitor  
58 Fir 14 70 20 Yes Good None Noted  Low Retain  



Test=decay test  Risk: L= Low M=Moderate H=High Proposed: Rm=Remove     0-6= Remove within 0-6 months.     RT= Retain M=Monitor for changes. 
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Tree Condition Site C Summary Table 
# Specie DBH Height Spread Test        Result  Defect/Decay/LCR/PT/Other Risk Proposed 
59 Fir 12 48 13 Yes Hollow Recently exposed to winds/Hollow root crown/Declining  Mod RM. 6-12 
60 Fir 17 96 21 Yes Good LCR. Tree has good root formation Low RT-Monitor 
61 Fir 12 58 21 Yes Good PT/LCR/Exposed/Cleared inside the TPZ could impact health  Low Monitor  
62 Fir 6 48 N/A No N/A Tree is dead / NOT caused by recent clearing to the south Low RM. 6-12 
63 Fir 10 55 12 Yes Good PT/LCR. Tree leggy and could snap in1/2  Low RM-RT?? 
64 Fir 18 90 21 Yes Good LCR/ Tree has good roots, is in good health  Low Retain  
65 Fir 12 80 10 Yes Good LCR/PT/Exposed/ Sparse thinning crown  Low Monitor  
66 Fir 25 100 26 Yes Good Minor decay in S root.  Low Monitor  
67 Fir 12 60 18 Yes Good Protected from winds. Good root formation  Low Retain  
68 Fir 14 70 21 Yes Hollow Hollow Root crown. decay in N root, LCR/PT/Cankers  M-H RM. 0-6 
69 Madrone 10-12 54 20 No N/A N Fork dead south fork ½ dead. NOT caused by clearing to the south Low RM. Dead 12 
70 Fir 6 45 7 Yes Good Stressed and in decline  Low Monitor 
71 Fir 7 45 8 Yes Good Stressed and in decline  Low Monitor 
72 Fir 15 84 15 Yes Decay Exposed/Clearing inside the TPZ/Decay roots. Mod RM. 6-12 
73 Fir 9 52 11 Yes Good Suppressed Low Retain  
74 Fir 11 70 13 Yes Good Exposed/ failure unlikely  Low Retain  



Test=decay test  Risk: L= Low M=Moderate H=High Proposed: Rm=Remove     0-6= Remove within 0-6 months.     RT= Retain M=Monitor for changes. 
Tree Condition Site D Summary Table 



# Specie DBH Height Spread Test        Result  Defect/Decay/LCR/PT/Other Risk Proposed 
75 Fir 12 68 12 Yes Good PT/LCR/ Low Retain  
76 Fir 11 68 15 Yes Good PT/LCR/ Low Retain  
77 Fir 10 60 15 No N/A PT/LCR/ Low Retain  
78 Fir 13 70 18 Yes Good PT Low Retain  
79 Fir 18 80 26 Yes Good PT Low Retain  
80 Fir 15 70 28 Yes Good PT Low Retain  
81 Fir 13 68 15 No N/A PT/Canker low on SE trunk  Low Retain  
82 Fir 11 70 15 Yes Good PT Low Retain  
83 Fir 15 80 24 Yes Good PT/LCR/Canker.  Good root formation  Low Retain  
84 Fir 16 80 24 No N/A PT/LCR/Stressed Crown  Low Monitor  
85 Fir 10 60 12 No N/A Chlorotic  Low Monitor  
86 Fir 24-30 100 30 No N/A Tree appears in good health and vigor. Failure unlikely  Low Retain  
87 Fir 24-30 100 30 No N/A Tree appears in good health and vigor. Failure unlikely  Low Retain  
88 Fir 24-30 100 30 No N/A Tree appears in good health and vigor. Failure unlikely  Low Retain  
89 Fir 24-30 100 30 No N/A Tree appears in good health and vigor. Failure unlikely  Low Retain  
90 Fir 24-30 100 30 No N/A Tree appears in good health and vigor. Failure unlikely  Low Retain  
91 Fir 24-30 100 30 No N/A Tree appears in good health and vigor. Failure unlikely  Low Retain  



Test=decay test  Risk: L= Low M=Moderate H=High Proposed: Rm=Remove     0-6= Remove within 0-6 months.     RT= Retain M=Monitor for changes. 
 
 
SUMMARY:  
The assessment area involves 5 properties they are refenced as, N onsite, and sites A, B, C, and D.  
The following is a brief summary of each site.  
 
N. Onsite: 
There are 20 trees in this area tagged and numbered 1-20. Random decay testing was done on this population of trees, no 
significant pathogens was noted. 3 trees have defects that should be mitigated over the next 24 months. 3 should be 
monitored for changes in their health. The recent clearing to the Southwest has little to no impact on the trees in this area. 
The trees in this area should be long-term viable. Reassess in 5-7 years or after a significant weather event.  
Trees 55-78 exposed to increased sun and/or winds.  
 
Area A: 
There are 20 trees in this area tagged and numbered 21-40. As decay was found in this area most trees were tested for decay 
in the root crowns. 5 trees should be monitored for changes in their health, 8 trees had decay in the root crowns and likely the 
roots. The decay pathogens are likely Phaeolus schweinitizii and Phellinus sulphurascens. Phaeolus schweinitizii spreads by 
spores and root to root contact, Phellinus sulphurascens spreads by root to root contact at a rate of 1-2 feet per year, it is 
likely that other trees in this area have root decay that hadn’t advanced far enough to be detectable at this time. The recent 
clearing to the Southwest should have little to no impact on the trees long-term health and viability. The trees are more likely 
to fail as a result of the root decay noted then by and changes in site conditions as a result of the clearing. Reassess in 3-5 
years or after a significant weather event.  
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Area B: 
There are 18 trees in this area, they are tagged and numbered 41-58. As decay was found in area A, most of the trees in this 
area were decay tested. 1 tree was found to have root decay. 1 tree was stressed and in decline, likely as a result of the recent 
clearing. The impacts to this area from the recent clearing to the south/southwest shouldn’t have an impact on the trees long-
term health or viability. Reassess in 5-7 years or after a significant weather event.  
 
Area C: 
There are 15 trees in this area they are tagged and numbered 59-74. 6 of the trees have decay or defects of not and should be 
removed. 6 of the trees should be monitored for changes in their health. Recent clearing to the south has exposed the to 
increased sunlight and the prevailing south/southwest winds. Due to the recent exposure most of the trees were decay tested.  
The full impacts of the clearing to this site wont be fully known for a couple of years, however, the trees are more likely to 
fail as a result of the root decay and defects noted then by and changes in site conditions as a result of the clearing. After a 
couple of years the trees will adapt to the new conditions and they should be reassessed in 3 years or after a significant 
weather event.  
 
Area D: 
There are 15 trees in this area, they are tagged and numbered 75-91. As no decay was noted close, 7 of the trees were decay 
tested and no decay was noted. Trees 86-91 were given a one sided level 1 visual assessment. 13 of the trees appear to be in 
good health and vigor, and 2 trees are stressed and should be monitored for changes in their health. The recent clearing to the 
south should have little to no impact on the trees long-term health and viability. Reassess in 5-7 years or after a significant 
weather event.  
   
 
 
 
Thank you for contacting A.B.C. Consulting Arborists LLC for your arboricultural needs.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Daniel Maple, Consulting Arborist 
 
Registered Consulting Arborist #627 
ISA Board Certified Master Arborist #PN-7970BM 
ISA Municipal Specialist #PN-7970AM 
ISA Tree Risk Assessment Qualified (TRAQ) 
 
 
 
 
 



       Assumptions & Limiting Conditions 
1. A field examination of the site was made for this report (date referenced in report.) Care has been taken to obtain all information from reliable 



sources in a timely fashion. Therefor all data has been verified to the best of my knowledge, the certified/consulting arborist can neither 
guarantee or be held responsible for the accuracy of information provided by any outside sources. 



2. Any and all information provided in this report covers only the tree’s that were examined and reflects the condition of those tree’s at the time of 
inspection. This inspection is limited to a visual method of the trees in question, excluding any core sampling, probing, dissection, or excavation. 
There is no guarantee nor warranty, expressed or implied that any deficiencies or problems of the mentioned trees may not arise in the future.  



3. All drawings, sketches, and photographs submitted with this report, are intended as visual aids only, and are not exact to scale. They should not 
be construed as engineering or architectural report of surveys unless noted and specified. 



4. The certified arborist/consulting arborist is not required to give any testimony or to attend court for any reason considering this report unless 
subsequent contractual agreements are made. 



5. Any alterations made to this report or loss automatically invalidates this report. 
6. Unless required by law otherwise, possession of this report or a copy of this report does not imply right of publication or use for any purpose by 



anyone other than the person for whom it was created for, without prior expressed written permission and verbal consent of the 
certified/consulting arborist.   



7. The report and values/opinions expressed, represent the opinion of the certified/consulting arborist, and the arborist fees are in no way contingent 
upon reporting any specified values, stipulated results, the occurrence of a subsequent event, nor upon finding to be reported. 
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North Property Line Trees On and Offsite 
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